
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: March 27, 2020 10:44 AM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Fw: Automatic reply: Covid 19 diagnostic Kits

Hello!

We have received 6 emails from this constituent regarding this COVID-19 test. Each time I encourage them to
follow the procedures on the PSPC website and fill out the form. They say they have but they feel that this
process is too time consuming and they would like their request to be handled by Minister Anand directly.

Would you be able to reach out to her to let her know what the Ministry is reviewing their application? or do
you have any lines/messaging I could send to let her know you guys are working on it?

Thank you,

Jayme

From: Kavesseri Ramanathan
Sent: March 27, 2020 2:10 PM
To: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Covid 19 diagnostic Kits

Good Morning Anita,

Just a FYI, the Covid 19 kit in discussion here has been approved yesterday by the Singapore Gov and most
likely getting approved by FDA today or tomorrow.

I have attached a copy of the approval letter obtained by the test kit Singapore from HSA for your reference.

So far the kit

1)HSA Singapore approved for
Please read attachment for further details

2) US FDA is processing the approval for the kit under expedited special COVID 19 product pathway.

3) CE European certification expected next week.

All these developments with regards to approval have been processed within the last 3 days around the world.

Please do help us to fast track this diagnostic kit as soon as possible.

This has to be fast tracked as this is need of the hour.
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Even Mr Bill Gates of Melinda and Bill Gates foundation has mentioned yesterday the best way to
flatten the curve is to test people and have them isolate themselves.

Can I at least have a phone call from Ms Anita Anand so we can positive way forward to know our
application is not languishing in the pipeline and timely approval not got.

Sincerely
Kavesseri Ramanathan

111 HSA COVID 19 Approval.pdf

On Thu., Mar. 26, 2020, 5:33 p.m. Anand, Anita - M.P., <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca> wrote:
Hello,

Thank you for reaching out to the office of Anita Anand, Member of Parliament for Oakville.
Please rest assured that your message will be brought to her attention and we will make every
effort to respond in a timely manner.

If you haven't already included your address and postal code, please respond to this email with
that information. If this email is regarding a meeting request with MP Anand, please fill out the
following form: https://forms.gle/g32Zn2T4yXvfiiXcC8

Thank you again for reaching out to the office of Anita Anand.

Sincerely yours,

Anita Anand
Member of Parliament/Deputee for Oakville
301 Robinson Street,
Oakville, Ontario L6J 1 G7
Tel: (905) 338-2008
Anita.AnandA,Darl.gc.ca
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